



GREG LATIMER is the Managing Principal of the studioCANOO Architecture office. He ensures that the studio encourages creativity, learning, innovation and responsiveness. In addition, he oversees the work in key sectors: multi-unit residential, education, post-secondary institutions and public buildings.

Greg Latimer's life-long fascination with architecture and sustainability has matured through 30 years of professional experience. In this time, he has led a broad range of complex design projects that demonstrate thoughtful design, responsiveness to the environment, and enduring value. Greg was a member of the award winning LGA teams providing key contributions on projects over the years resulting in the OAA Award of Excellence and the Governor General Award of Excellence.

GREG LATIMER

MANAGING PRINCIPAL
OAA, BArch, BEng

t: 647 213 1783
e: greg@studiocanoo.ca

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Architect
Ontario Association of Architecture

QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Architecture (Dist.),
McGill University 1987

Bachelor of Engineering,
McGill University 1983

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Principal 2015 - PRESENT
studioCANOO Architecture
Toronto, Ontario

Partner 2002 - 2015
LGA Architectural Partners
Toronto, Ontario

Associate 1996 - 2002
Torres Architects Inc.
Los Angeles, California

Project Architect 1989 - 1994
Quadrangle Architects
Toronto, Ontario

Architect 1987 - 1989
Snakey Partnership Architects
Toronto, Ontario

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

- Wicksteed Innovation Centre office complex
- Kitchener Public Library Makerspace offices
- Museum of Contemporary Art offices
- Office for Landinc/City of Toronto Health Services
- Kortright Centre for Sustainability Administration offices
- Laurentian University School of Architecture, Ontario
- School of Architecture, University of Waterloo, Ontario
- Chris Hadfield Public School, Ontario
- Avenue Road Public School, Ontario
- Monsignor Fraser College High School, Ontario
- Bradford District High School, Ontario
- Kortright Centre for Conservation, Ontario

AWARDS

- CMHC Housing Award for Best Practices in Housing for Peel Youth Village
- Design Exchange DX Awards for Peel Youth Village
- OAA Award of Excellence for University of Waterloo School of Architecture
- GVCA Building Excellence Award Restoration for UW School of Architecture
- Mississauga Urban Design Award for Peel Youth Village
- Design Exchange DX Awards University of Waterloo School of Architecture
- Canadian Wood Council, Wood Works Award Heritage Category for UW School of Architecture
- Canadian Urban Institute Brownfields Brownie Award for Best Heritage Project for UW School of Architecture
- Toronto Urban Design Award for The Meeting Place
- Governor General Medal of Excellent in Architecture for Strachan House